iftikhar.jehan@chipconsuIting.org

From: Yasir Aziz <yasir.aziz@merf-pakistan.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:57 AM

To: iftikhar,jehan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: Reference Check request - Dr Shah Hussain CNIC# 2170879031445
Attachments: 058- CTC Professional Reference Check.pdf

Dear Iftikhar

Good Morning

Dr. Shah Hussain is working with MERF as Medical Officer in DHQ Hospital Wana, South Waziristan.
Needed Reference form is attached herewith.

Thank you

Yasir

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org [mailto:iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:40 AM

To: 'Yasir Aziz'

Subject: FW: Reference Check request - Dr Shah Hussain CNIC# 2170879031445

Re-forwarding below email for your kind response.

Regards

IFTIKHAR JEHAN

Regional Manager,

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Peshawar, KPK

Cell # 0345-8566269

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org [mailto:iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 4:36 PM

To: 'yasir.aziz@merf-pakistan.com' <yasir.aziz@merf-pakistan.com>

Cc: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Reference Check request - Dr Shah Hussain CNICH# 2170879031445

Dear Yasir Aziz.
Greetings from Chip training and consulting (CTC), Peshawar, KP.

We would like to verify some of the information given to us by Dr Shah Hussain (CNIC # 2170879031445). The candidate
has applied for a job as Disease Surveillance Officer (DSO)- based at District South Waziristan KPK.



As part of our recruitment process, the candidate background is checked with the current employer.

We would like you to please Fill in the attached reference form commenting on his suitability for this role, his attitude
and behavior which will help us to further advance in the selection of the candidate.

We can confirm that any information you provide will be dealt with in the strictest confidence.
Your cooperation and early response in this regards would be highly appreciated.

Thank you

Kind Regards

IFTIKHAR JEHAN

Regional Manager,

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Peshawar, KPK
Cell # 0345-8566269



